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CBISD CABLE RFQ ADDENDUM #2 

 

This addendum documents the questions, answers and statements following the CBISD CABLE RFQ 
Addendum #1 release. 
 
1. Building Interconnect 

a) Q: If the conduit between the new high school and the administration building is not available, is 
it required that the vendor run underground? A: Underground is preferred. We will review add 
alternate submissions for the most cost effective, efficient and esthetically pleasing route. 

b) Q: Of the four 1-1/4” conduits installed, how many are being used and how many are open?  A: 
Two used, one with 12-strand multimode and one with 50 pair voice tie cable (reference 
addendum #1). 
i) One 1 ¼” buried conduit currently contains a 50 pair voice tie cable from the Administration 

MC to the “F” building IC. 
ii) One 1 ¼” buried conduit currently contains a 12 strand multimode fiber optic tie cable from 

the Administration MC to the “F” building IC. 
c) Q: If the existing conduit is not sufficient, will the vendor be responsible for installing additional 

conduit?  A: Yes, if the vendor determines adequate conduit space is not available, the vendor 
will add conduit route to support the physical cable demand. Please price separately. 

 
2. Documentation 

a) Q: Are there AutoCAD files available for “D” and “G” buildings? A: No, but I have posted my 
building and drawing notes at http://www.eps4.com/bldnotes.PDF . 

 
3. Speaker components 

a) Q: What are the speaker specifications?   
i) Speakers are not a part of this RFQ but part of the Telephone RFQ. These specifications 

will be finalized when the Telephone RFQ is awarded. 
ii) There will be a total of twelve (12) runs from the associated building IC to key hallway 

interchanges that will be made available to the Telephone contractor. 
iii) Please provide reference to similar jobs. 

 
4. CATV 

a) Q: What are the CATV Headend specifications? A: Provide a minimum 750 MHz or 850 MHz, 
as per the RFQ, distribution system with distribution amplifier.  Materials will be Blonder-
Tongue Laboratories, Inc. or equivalent as specified in Section 5. 
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